

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)  
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)  
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)  
Subject: Fw: Flint Sample Results  
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:00:36 PM

---

Please assist Tom. You may want to call him to explain why they were collecting fewer samples in 2015 (population decline, failure of 100+ homeowners to submit samples, etc.) and that all sampling sites are still Tier 1. Thanks.

---

**From:** Poy, Thomas <poy.thomas@epa.gov>  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:49:24 PM  
**To:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Flint Sample Results

Liane/Richard: Can you please send me copies of Flint's lead compliance monitoring sampling results for 2014? I've got the January – June 2015 sample results from you last week. I want to take a look at the results and the locations.

Thanks.

Tom

---

Tom Poy  
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch  
USEPA - Region 5  
(312) 886-5991